

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 1:04 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint & DWSD water

I am checking with AD

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 1:01 PM
To: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Fraser, Roger (Treasury); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Cc: Buhs, Caleb (Treasury); Buhs, Caleb (GOV)
Subject: FW: Flint & DWSD water
Importance: High

Do we have a sense on "when" review will be complete?

At last word, Caleb was working up talking points to be used after the review is complete...but hoping to have a sense of when it all could shake out...

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 12:51 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Buhs, Caleb (GOV)
Cc: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Roberts, John (GOV); Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Weiss, Kurt (GOV); Silfven, Ken (GOV); Holyfield, Jeff (GOV); Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Subject: Flint & DWSD water

Hi guys –

Just wanted to loop back and check in re: timing on this issue. Last understanding was that was under close review by state treasurer and that soonest decision would be made is end of this week, beginning of next.

As you're both out this week (☹), just want to make sure we have a mechanism in place to coordinate with us in Gov's comm office as soon as know timing and plan so we can be ready with messaging and any outreach that may be needed. Sounds like this will be contentious one way or the other regardless of the determination so just trying to make sure we're prepared as possible.

Please advise. Thanks!
SW

Sara Wurfel, APR
Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
wurfels@michigan.gov
517-335-6397, office
517-599-3470, mobile
Twitter: @SaraLW

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 9:44 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Cc: Buhs, Caleb (GOV); Roberts, John (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint & DWSD water

I told the Gov about this again today. Let's make sure we sit on this until Tuesday or so, and do you have a comms plan in place?

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 3:24 PM
To: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Cc: Buhs, Caleb (GOV); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Roberts, John (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint & DWSD water

Caleb is working on TPs to follow the review/determination. We will be sure to coordinate, etc., to ensure we are prepared.

From: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 3:01 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Cc: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Buhs, Caleb (GOV); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Roberts, John (GOV)
Subject: Re: Flint & DWSD water

Assuming we don't get different direction, I suspect Andy would sign early next week. He is on vacation this week.

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 3, 2013, at 12:51 PM, "Wurfel, Sara (GOV)" <Wurfels@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hi guys –

Just wanted to loop back and check in re: timing on this issue. Last understanding was that was under close review by state treasurer and that soonest decision would be made is end of this week, beginning of next.

As you're both out this week (☹), just want to make sure we have a mechanism in place to coordinate with us in Gov's comm office as soon as know timing and plan so we can be ready with messaging and any outreach that may be needed. Sounds like this will be contentious one way or the other regardless of the determination so just trying to make sure we're prepared as possible.

Please advise. Thanks!
SW

Sara Wurfel, APR
Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
wurfels@michigan.gov
517-335-6397, office